
 

CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

July 21, 2025 – 5:00 PM 

115 S. Main Street – Chariton City Hall 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – If the public desires to address the Council, please stand, state your name 

and address, and proceed with your comments. All comments should be under three minutes, unless 

otherwise permitted by the presiding officer. Please note that no action can be taken at this meeting, 

but items may be requested as future agenda items at the direction of the Council. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA – All items included in the Consent Agenda will be 

approved with a single motion. Individual discussion on these items will only occur if a request is 

made prior to the Council voting on the motion. 

a. Accept and Place on File the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on July 7, 2025 

b. Approval of a Class B Retail Alcohol License for Family Dollar 29390 

c. Approval of Amendment to The Office’s Class C Retail Alcohol License for an Outdoor 

Service Area 

 

5. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLAIMS 

 

6. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF JUNE 2025 FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND 

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

a. First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 18.50 of the Chariton City Code 

b. Consider a Resolution Setting a Public Hearing for the Sale of 918 and 920 Court Avenue 

c. Consider Approval of a Propane Bid 

 

8. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

9. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

10. STAFF MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

11. MOTION TO ADJOURN 





 

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Chariton, Iowa 

July 7, 2025   5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in 

the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on July 7, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jayma Hoch. Present for the meeting 

were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch, David Kuball, Jarrett McGee 

and Gary Shutt. Absent – None. 

 

 Also present for the meeting was City Attorney Verle Norris, City Manager 

Douglas Anderson, City Clerk Christy Metzger, Chief of Police Bill Knight, 

Parks and Recreation Director Hannah McGourty and Building and Code Enforcement 

Officer Shawn Werts. 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Shutt, to approve the July 7, 2025, 

Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Kuball, to approve the consent agenda 

consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meeting held on 

June 16, 2025. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, that the resolution 

authorizing the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote 

was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-43 

and signed her approval thereto. 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Kuball, to approve an addendum to the 

2022 Employee Handbook that deletes the vacation section and replace it with 

the updated vacation section as presented. The roll was called and the vote 

was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Hoch, seconded by Kuball, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance to change the fence setback requirements in all 

residential zoning districts to two (2) feet setback from the property line and 

to allow fences to be placed on the lot line with written permission from all 

adjoining property owners. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 



 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Kuball, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance to change the rear lot line setback on accessory buildings 

in all residential zoning districts to five (5) feet from the property line. 

The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Kuball, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance to establish space limits for smaller lots in all the 

zoning districts. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Kuball, seconded by Shutt, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance to rezone the properties located at 1801 Osceola Avenue, 

2006 Osceola Avenue, 2106 Osceola Avenue and 2110 Osceola Avenue from 

Agricultural to Heavy Manufacturing. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Hoch, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance to rezone the property located at 320 Northwestern Avenue 

from Light Manufacturing to Heavy Manufacturing. The roll was called and the 

vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Hoch, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance rezoning Albia Road from 1st Street east to the city 

limits and south to Grace Avenue from Light Manufacturing to Heavy General 

Business. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Kuball, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance to rezone 614 South 2nd Street from Light Manufacturing to 

Single and Duplex Residence. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Hoch, to direct the City Attorney to 

prepare an ordinance to rezone 207 South Street from Heavy General Business to 

Single and Duplex Residence. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 



 

 It was moved by Fenton, seconded by McGee, to approve the purchase of 

registration software from CivicPlus for the Parks and Recreation Department, 

in the amount of $7,588 initially and then an annual fee of $3,500. The roll 

was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, McGee 

 Nay:  Kuball, Shutt 

 

 It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that a Street Lighting 

Resolution be adopted, the same being a resolution installing a street light at 

the intersection of Green Avenue and Orchard Avenue and the replacement of a 

street light in front of 217 North Main Street. The roll was called and the 

vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-44 

and signed her approval thereto. 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Kuball, to approve a grant application 

to Vredenburg Foundation, in the amount of $24,000, for the upfitting of three 

police vehicles. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 Discussion was held on an application received from Wyatt Chipp for a tax 

abatement under the City-Wide Urban Revitalization Plan for the placement of a 

modular home, in the amount of $175,000, located at 702 Osage Avenue. It was 

moved by Hoch, seconded by McGee, to approve the application subject to the 

review of the County Assessor.  The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Kuball, seconded by Shutt, to approve the Mayor’s 

reappointment of Dennis Bisgard to the Library Board, with a term to expire 

July 1, 2031. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by McGee, to approve the Mayor’s 

reappointment of Justin Sharp to the Library Board, with a term to expire July 

1, 2031. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Kuball, to approve the Mayor’s 

appointment of Marcia Fenton to the Library Board, with a term to expire July 

1, 2031. The roll was called and the vote was: 



 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None 

 

 There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved 

by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, that the meeting be adjourned until 5:00 p.m., 

July 21, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The roll 

was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt 

 Nay:  None  

 

The meeting adjourned at 5:33 p.m.  

 

             

        ______________________________ 

 Christy Metzger, City Clerk 











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor and City Council 

 

From: Doug Anderson, City Manager 

 

Date: July 21, 2025 

 

Subject: Outdoor Alcohol License for gravel race 

 

Outland Productions is hosting a gravel race event in southern Iowa on Saturday, August 2, 

2025. The races will start at the Chariton Square and end at the Cinder Path. Vance Fletcher, the 

organizer, has asked The Office to host their social gatherings. 

 

To accommodate this request, Mo White has asked the City of Chariton to close the 100 block of 

Main Street from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. on August 2. The road closure request has been approved 

through the proper procedures; however, the City Council needs to approve the outdoor service 

alcohol license for The Office. 

 C I T Y  O F  C H A R I T O N  
115 South Main Street Chariton, Iowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111 

City Manager Douglas Anderson  City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger 











 
 

 



GENERAL                        

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BUILDING GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $352.08

AMERICAN RED CROSS TRAINING $640.00

AT&T MOBILITY UTILITIES $123.81

BERENS-TATE CONSULTING GROUP GENERAL PURPOSE BONDS 2022A $3,000.00

CASH POSTAGE $60.54

CHARITON NEWSPAPER LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $971.41

CIVICPLUS LLC REC SOFTWARE $7,588.00

COUNTRY TRASH GARBAGE SERVICES $180.00

ELITE PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL $100.00

GALL'S INC WILTAMUTH UNIFORMS $251.98

HY-VEE INC CONCESSION STAND $7.85

IA CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOC 2025-26 IACMA DUES $150.00

IOWA ONE CALL IOWA ONE 1/2 CALLS $34.20

IOWA PARK & RECREATION ASSOC MEMBERSHIP DUES $180.00

KARL OF MARSHALLTOWN, LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $6,445.18

LEEANN MILLIZER MOWING $360.00

LUCAS CO CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT CIVIL INFRACTION $95.00

PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $9.45

SCISWA LANDFILL DUMPING FEES $40.00

US CELLULAR SECURITY CAMERAS $138.32

ZURCHER TIRE, INC TIRE MAINTENANCE $189.16

JULY 11 PAYROLL SALARIES $37,917.74

TOTAL: $58,834.72

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $7.73

PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $214.45

JULY 11 PAYROLL SALARIES $4,173.81

TOTAL: $4,395.99

COMM CENTER OPERATING

JULY 11 PAYROLL SALARIES $681.60

TOTAL: $681.60

ROAD USE TAX

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INC STREET LIGHTS $1,045.12

JENSEN PROMOTIONS HARRY-SHIRTS $175.00

RESOLUTION NO. 2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, that

the following claims be approved and payment authorized:



PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $43.80

POLLITT, JESSE BOOT ALLOWANCE $175.00

SNAP-ON TOOLS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $99.00

JULY 11 PAYROLL SALARIES $14,783.51

TOTAL: $16,321.43

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMP. WORK COMP INSURANCE $364.00

TOTAL: $364.00

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $7.03

TOTAL: $7.03

DEBT SERVICE

NORTHLAND SECURITIES INC ANNUAL CONTINUING DISCLOSURE $550.00

TOTAL: $550.00

SEWER

COUNTRY TRASH WASTEWATER SERVICES $85.00

MICROBAC LABORATORIES, INC LAB TESTING $2,042.75

ZURCHER TIRE, INC TIRE MAINTENANCE $186.00

JULY 11 PAYROLL SALARIES $230.91

TOTAL: $2,544.66

AIRPORT HANGAR O&M

AIRNAV.COM AIRNAV LISTING $51.00

CHARITON NEWSPAPER LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $11.95

TOTAL: $62.95

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

JULY 11 PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS $19,983.79

TOTAL: $19,983.79

GRAND TOTAL: $103,746.17



     Aye:  

     Nay:  

        __________________________

                Mayor

Attest:

 _____________________________

           City Clerk

Council Member introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its

adoption. Council Member seconded the motion and upon the roll being called

the vote was:

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025

and signed her approval thereto this 21st day of July, 2025.

























ORDINANCE #__________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18.50 

OF THE CHARITON MUNICIPAL CODE 

 

Be It Enacted by the Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa: 

 

Section 1. Purpose.  The purpose of this ordinance is 

to clarify when variances should be granted by the Board of 

Adjustment and amend the process for review and appeal of 

decisions by the Board of Adjustment.   

 

Section 2. Amendment.  Chapter 18.50.050 of the 

Chariton Municipal Code is hereby amended by deleting the 

existing section in its entirety and replacing it with the 

following: 

 

18.50.050 Appeal. 

 

Any taxpayer; any officer, department, board, or bureau of 

the City of Chariton; or any person or persons jointly or 

severally aggrieved by any decision of the Board may 

present to a court of record a petition, duly verified, 

setting forth that such decision is illegal, in whole or in 

part, specifying the grounds of the illegality. Such 

petition shall be presented to the court within thirty (30) 

days after the filing of the decision in the office of the 

Board, in accordance with the Code of Iowa. 

 

Section 3. Amendment.  Chapter 18.50.060 of the 

Chariton Municipal Code is hereby amended by deleting the 

existing section in its entirety and replacing it with the 

following: 

 

18.50.060 Jurisdiction.  

 

The board shall have powers to make rulings in the 

following situations: 

 

1. To hear and decide appeals where it is alleged 

there is error in any order, requirement, 

decision or determination made by an 

administrative official in the enforcement of 

this title.  

2. To grant a variation from the terms of this 

ordinance when a property owner can show that 

their property, by reason of exceptional 



2 

 

narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific 

piece of property, or where, by reason of 

exceptional topographical conditions or other 

extraordinary or exceptional site conditions. 

3. The strict application of the terms of this 

ordinance actually prohibits the use of their 

property in a manner reasonably similar to that 

of other property in the same district. 

4. To authorize upon appeal in specific cases such 

variance from the terms of this title as will not 

be contrary to the public interest, where owning 

to special conditions a literal enforcement of 

the provisions of this title would result in 

unnecessary hardship; provided, however, that all 

variations granted under this clause shall be in 

harmony with the general purpose and intent of 

this ordinance.  

5. Under no circumstances shall the Board grant a 

variance to allow a use not permissible under the 

terms of this ordinance in the district involved, 

or any use expressly or by implication prohibited 

by the terms of this ordinance in said district. 

6. To permit the following exceptions to the 

district regulations set forth in this ordinance, 

provided all exceptions shall by their design, 

construction and operation adequately safeguard 

the health, safety, and welfare of the occupants 

of adjoining and surrounding property, shall not 

impair an adequate supply of light and air to 

adjacent property, shall not increase congestion 

in the public streets, shall not increase public 

danger of fire and safety, and shall not diminish 

or impair property values in surrounding areas. 

7. To permit the extension of a zoning district 

where the boundary line of district divides a lot 

in single ownership as shown of record or by 

existing contract or purchase at the time of the 

passage of this title, but in no case shall such 

extension of the district boundary line exceed 

forty (40) feet in any direction. 

8. Hear applications for conditional use permits and 

make requisite findings precedent to 

authorization as required by this title. Said 

conditional uses shall comprise the field of 

special exceptions as specified in the Code of 



3 

 

Iowa, 1985, Chapter 414. (4) To make rulings for 

the advice of the zoning officer in cases where 

uses are found to exist which are not 

specifically mentioned on this title, and so 

specify the zones in which such new uses may 

properly fall, until such time as such uses shall 

be specifically treated by amendment to this 

title. It is the intention of the council in 

adopting this title that all uses of land, 

performance standards and requirements as to the 

placement and sizes of buildings specifically 

treated in this title are so designated to 

conform with a comprehensive plan within the 

meaning of the Code of Iowa, 1985, Chapter 414, 

and any changes in the application of this title 

which would have the effect of changing the 

zoning classification of any parcel of property 

other than through application of specific 

provisions of this title, are deemed to be a 

legislative determination and to fall within the 

province of the council. 

 

Section 4. Amendment.  Chapter 18.50.070 of the 

Chariton Municipal Code is hereby amended by deleting the 

existing section in its entirety and replacing it with the 

following: 

 

18.50.070 Finding—Variances. 

  

Before making any rulings on a variance, the board shall 

make all of the following determinations and shall record 

such determinations in its proceedings:  

 

1. The appeal falls within the jurisdiction of the board.  

2. All parties directly in interest have been notified of 

the proceedings.  

3. The grant of the appeal would not have the effect of 

changing the intended zoning of the property. 

4. The property cannot reasonably be used in conformity 

with the provisions of this title. 

5. That there are special circumstances or conditions 

applying to the land, building, or use, referred to in 

the application, which do not apply to other 

properties in the district; 

 



4 

 

6. That such special circumstances were not created by 

the owner or applicant; 

7. That the authorizing of the variance is necessary for 

the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property 

rights; 

8. That the authorizing of the application will not be 

materially detrimental to persons residing or working 

in the vicinity, to adjacent property, to the 

neighborhood or the public welfare in general; 

9. That the basis of the hardship is of a non-economic 

nature; and 

10. Where a property owner can show by reason of 

exceptional shallowness, narrowness, or shape of a 

piece of property, or where, by reason of exceptional 

topographical conditions or other extraordinary 

situation that the strict application of the 

provisions of this chapter actually prohibit the use 

of his property in a manner similar to that of other 

property in the district. The board shall be satisfied 

by the evidence heard before it that the granting of 

such variance will alleviate a hardship approaching 

confiscation as distinguished from a special privilege 

sought by the owner. 

11. Non-conforming use of neighboring lands, structures, 

or buildings in the same district, and permitted or 

non-conforming use of lands, structures, or buildings 

in other districts shall not be considered grounds for 

the issuance of a variance. 

12. Balancing the interest of the city in preserving the 

comprehensive plan or the interest of nearby 

properties against the interest of the petitioner in 

using his property as proposed to be used, the 

granting of the variance is required by considerations 

of justice and equity. 

 

Section 5. Amendment.  Chapter 18.50 of the Chariton 

Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding the following new 

section 18.50.120: 

 

18.50.120 Council Review 

  

The City Manager or any City Council Member may request a 

review of any appeal, variance, or exception granted by the 

Board of Adjustment within five business days of the 

meeting. When a review is requested, the variance effective 



5 

 

date is delayed until after the next regularly scheduled 

city council meeting. Upon city council action to remand a 

decision by the Board, the effective date of the decision 

shall be delayed for thirty (30) days from the date of the 

remand. The remanded Board decision will be placed on the 

agenda of the next duly called meeting for further 

consideration by the Board. 

 

Section 6. Repealer.  All ordinances or parts of 

ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are 

hereby repealed. 

 

Section 7. Severability.  If any section, provision, or 

part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the 

validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, 

or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

 

Section 8. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in 

effect after its final passage, approval, and publication as 

provided by law. 

 

Passed by the Council the _____ day of ______________, 

2025, and approved this _____ day of ____________, 2025. 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Jayma Hoch, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Christy Metzger, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 





RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_____ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA,  
REGARDING THE SALE OF REAL PROPERTY 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Chariton, Iowa, owns real property described as follows, 

to-wit: 
 

The East One-half (E½) of Lot Number Three (3) in Block Number 
Fourteen (14) of the Original Town of Chariton, Lucas County, Iowa; 
 
AND 
 
The East One-half (E½) of the West one-half (W½) of Lot Number Three 
(3) in Block Number Fourteen (14) in the Original Town of Chariton, Iowa, 
the west wall of the building located upon above-described premises is to 
be used as a party wall. 
 
Locally known as: 918 and 920 Court Avenue, Chariton, IA 50049; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, has determined that 

the ownership of said real property does not serve a public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, believes that it is in the 
best interest of the City to sell said real property. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Chariton, Iowa, as follows: 
 

That a public hearing regarding the sale of the City’s interest in the above-
described real property is hereby set for 5:00 P.M. on the 18th day of August, 2025, at 
the City Hall in Chariton, Iowa.  Any person who wishes to provide comments or object 
to the proposal to sell said real property must appear at the date and time of said 
hearing.  All parties interested in purchasing said real property shall submit a written 
offer to the City of Chariton, Iowa, at the Chariton City Hall by 12:00 P.M. on 
Wednesday, August 13, 2025.  Any person who submits a written offer shall have the 
opportunity to raise their bids at the date and time of said public hearing.  The sale of 
the property described herein by the City of Chariton, Iowa, shall be subject to certain 
terms and conditions.  The successful bidder will be required to enter into an Offer to 
Buy Real Estate and Acceptance with the City of Chariton, Iowa, which shall require 
construction of a new structure with a brick façade on the subject property within twenty-
four (24) months from the date of closing and which otherwise meets the esthetics of 
the surrounding area.  The successful bidder will also be required to seek approval 
from the Chariton Historic Preservation Commission and otherwise comply with 
Chariton Municipal Code §2.48.  The City of Chariton, Iowa, reserves the right to reject 
any and all bids. 



 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of July, 2025. 

 
 

________________________________ 
Jayma Hoch, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Christy Metzger, City Clerk 
 



 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  
 

REGARDING SALE OF REAL PROPERTY 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton, Iowa, at the meeting of the City Council of 
Chariton, Iowa, held on July 21, 2025, passed a Resolution regarding the proposed sale 
of the City=s interest in the following described real property, to-wit: 

 
The East One-half (E½) of Lot Number Three (3) in Block Number 
Fourteen (14) of the Original Town of Chariton, Lucas County, Iowa; 
 
AND 
 
The East One-half (E½) of the West one-half (W½) of Lot Number Three 
(3) in Block Number Fourteen (14) in the Original Town of Chariton, Iowa, 
the west wall of the building located upon above-described premises is to 
be used as a party wall. 
 

Locally known as: 918 and 920 Court Avenue, Chariton, IA 50049 
 

That said Resolution did set a public hearing regarding the sale of the City=s 

interest in the above-described real property for 5:00 P.M. on the 18th day of August, 
2025, at the City Hall in Chariton, Iowa.  Any person who wishes to provide comments 
or object to the proposal to sell said real property must appear at the date and time of 
said hearing.  All parties interested in purchasing said real property shall submit a 
written offer to the City of Chariton, Iowa, at the Chariton City Hall by 4:00 P.M. on 
__________ _____, 2025.  Any person who submits a written offer shall have the 
opportunity to raise their bids at the date and time of said public hearing.  The sale of 
the property described herein by the City of Chariton, Iowa, shall be subject to certain 
terms and conditions.  The successful bidder will be required to enter into an Offer to 
Buy Real Estate and Acceptance with the City of Chariton, Iowa, which shall require 
construction of a new structure with a brick façade on the subject property within twenty-
four (24) months from the date of closing and which otherwise meets the esthetics of 
the surrounding area.  The successful bidder will also be required to seek approval 
from the Chariton Historic Preservation Commission and otherwise comply with 
Chariton Municipal Code §2.48.  The City of Chariton, Iowa, reserves the right to reject 
any and all bids. 
 

Dated this 21st day of July, 2025. 
 

 
 
 



CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA 
 

 
By:_____________________________ 
    Jayma Hoch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Christy Metzger, City Clerk 
 










